

CV

OMER FATİH TEKİN



Address : University of Kastamonu, Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, the Department of History of Science, Kuzykent Campus 37150 Kastamonu Turkey

E-mail : oftekin@kastamonu.edu.tr fatihtekintek@hotmail.com

Telephone : +90 366 280 19 83 Mobile: +90 536 797 59 24

Specialization : General Philosophy of Science, Analytical Philosophy, Metaphysics of Science, Analytical Metaphysics, Environmental Philosophy.

Competence : Laws of Nature, Scientific Realism, Structural Realism, Causation, *Ceteris Paribus* Laws, Climate Philosophy.

JOB EXPERIENCE

JAN 2023 – ONGOING: Assistant Professor in the Department of The History of Science, University of Kastamonu, Turkiye

DEC 2015 -DEC 2022 : Research Assistant in the Department of Philosophy, University of Kastamonu Turkiye

EDUCATION

OCT 2019 –SEPT 2020: Philosophy (PhD Research Leave) University of Leeds

Supervisor : Prof. Dr. Steven French

Research Project : A Philosophical Approach to the Laws of Nature in the Context of Scientific Realism

JAN 2017 –APR 2021 : Philosophy (Ph. D) University of Ankara

Supervisor : Prof. Dr. Erdal Cengiz

Thesis Title : A Philosophical Approach to the Laws of Nature in the Context of Scientific Realism

JAN 2014 –SEPT 2015 : Master of Philosophy (MPhil), University of Bristol

Supervisor : Prof. Dr. Alexander Bird

Thesis Title : *Ceteris Paribus* Laws in Laws of Nature

Examiners : Prof. Dr. James Ladyman (Internal Examiner)

: Dr. Matthew Tugby (External Examiner)

SEPT 2008 –JULY 2011: Master (MA), Philosophy, University of Mersin

NOV2003 –JUNE2008 : Bachelor (BA), Philosophy, University of Mersin

INTERNATIONAL BOOK CHAPTERS

June 2022 : “On the Hypothetic Deduction Method in the Context of Aristotle and Galileo”, Current Debates in Social, Humanities and Administrative Sciences I, Bilgin Culture and Art Publication (written in Turkish).

June 2022 : “In the Context of Popper’s Concept of Intellectual Humility: Personalities of Socrates and Kant”, Academic Studies in the Basic Field of Social, Humanities and Administrative Sciences II, Artikel Academy Publication (written in Turkish).

April 2022 : “Models of Scientific Explanation: Deductive Nomological Model vs. Pragmatic Scientific Explanation Model”, International Studies in Social, Humanities and Administrative Sciences III, Education Publication (written in Turkish).

May 2018 : “Ceteris Paribus Laws in Dispositional Essentialism”, International Istanbul Philosophy Congress Proceedings Book II, Volume: Contemporary Ontology Debates, Logic Publication.

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES/ SYMPOSIUM/CONGRESS

July 2022 : Oral Presentation Attendance titled “Information Integrity in the Context of Popper’s Three Worlds Theory”, International Symposium on Information Integrity and History of Sciences (presented in Turkish).

July 2022 : Oral Presentation Attendance titled “Neither Popper nor Kuhn in the Distinction between Science and Pseudo-science: A New Exit: Lakatos”, 4th International Ankara Multidisciplinary Studies Congress (presented in Turkish).

June 2022 : Oral Presentation Attendance titled “On the Foundations of Post-Positivist Understanding of Science”, II. International Cappadocia Congress (presented in Turkish).

May 2022 : Oral Presentational Attendance titled “Examining the Philosophical Foundations of Newton’s Laws of Motion in the Context off the Logic’s Principles”, XI. National Logic Workshop and Symposium (presented in Turkish).

May 2018 : Oral Presentational Attendance titled “Ceteris Paribus Laws in Dispositional Essentialism”, International Philosophy Congress in Istanbul University.

October 2017 : Oral Presentational Attendance titled “Thomas S. Kuhn in the Context of Social Epistemology”, II. INES International Academic Research Congress in the University of Alanya Alaeddin Keykubat University (presented in Turkish).

October 2017 : Oral Presentational Attendance titled “The Impact of Hume’s Interpretation on the Causation on Kant”, II. INES International Academic Research Congress in the University of Alanya Alaeddin Keykubat University (presented in Turkish).

INTERNATIONAL INDEXED PAPERS

July 2023 : “In the Context of Laws of Nature, Structural Humeanism vs. Classical Humeanism” *Felsefe Dünyası*, Summer 77, Ankara, 2023 (written in Turkish).

June 2022 : “Two Approaches in the Metaphysics of Science: On Scientific Realism and Anti-Realism” *Beytulhikme* an International Journal of Philosophy 12(2), Ankara, 2022 (written in Turkish).

March 2019 : “David Lewis’ Best System Analysis and CP Laws” *Beytulhikme* an International Journal of Philosophy 9(1), Ankara, 2019.

October 2017 : “Shift of Interest in Philosophy of Science: Popper Kuhn” *ASOS* The Journal of Academic Social Sciences, 51, Elazig, 2017 (written in Turkish).

July 2017 : “Different Views of Laws of Nature” *Beytulhikme* an International Journal of Philosophy 7(1), Ankara, 2017.

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

OCT 2019 –SEPT 2020: The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey (TUBITAK), Research grant to research my Ph.D. thesis at the University of Leeds (£18.000)

JAN 2014 –SEPT 2015: Turkish Ministry of National Education (MEB) Study Abroad (YLYS) Scholarship for Graduate Study in the UK (£ 50,000)

JAN 2012 –SEPT 2013: Turkish Ministry of National Education (MEB) Foreign Language (English) Education (£20.000)

REFERENCES

Steven French : Professor, Department of Philosophy, University of Leeds
S.D.R.French@leeds.ac.uk Tel: +44 (0113) 343 32 79

Alexander BIRD: Professor, Department of Philosophy, University of Cambridge
ajb368@cam.ac.uk Tel: +44 796 378 77 47

Erdal CENGİZ : Professor, Department of Philosophy, Ankara University
ecengiz@ankara.edu.tr Tel: +90 (533) 691 53 26

Eyup ERDOĞAN: Professor, Department of Philosophy, University of Mersin
eyuperdogan@mersin.edu.tr Tel: +90 (530) 349 80 30